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From: Earl, Kathryn [Ferguson] - 3016 Portiand
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 10:01 AM

To: 'Arthur Bernesting'

Subject: LETTER

To Whom It May Concern:

Grant Foot Team

RE: Arthur Bernestine lli

Dear Sir,

My name is Ms.Earl and | am the mother of Arthur Bernestine. | am
writing this letter on behalf of my son regarding footbalt. | believe
Arthur should play football because it keeps him out of trouble. And
the second reason would be football is his passion. But , | am a strong
beleiver in higher education. If my son is allowed to play football
please keep encourage him to continuing to be on the path to college
life.

| understand he wants to play football but he must keep his grades
must be acceptable to do so. Arthur needs to improve his GPA which
we both are working towards his goal. Arthur attended summer
school both Benson and PSU, so he can improve his grade in English
and he did so without any hassle. Arthur may not attend Grant this
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year he might attend Meek. But , | still will approve him playing football
for Grant if he keep improving his grades.

Arthur absolutely loves playing football. I think he should play because
he has to earn certain positions in order to play. Which | believe it is
good for his seif esteem and something to look fooward too. He is
very excited to be part of the Varisity team this year. About 3 months
ago | had a stroke and ny son was right there to take care of me and
still manage to finish his sophmore year and attend summer school.
Thank You.

Sincerely Yours,
Ms. Earl
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